



JUMPERS AND ST CATHERINE'S HILL RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

www.wcresidents.co.uk

Committee Meeting Minutes

St Catherine's Hill: 5th December 2018 at 7.30 pm

In these minutes: BBC= Bournemouth Borough Council; BCP=Bournemouth, Christchurch, Poole new unitary authority; CBC=Christchurch Borough Council; DCC=Dorset County Council; DWP=Dorset Waste Partnership; PBC=Poole Borough Council; PC=Parish Council; RA=Residents Association; SSSI=Site of Special Scientific Interest (Town Common and St Catherine's Hill for example)

- 1. Present:** Chairman Jim Biggin; Sue Fotheringham; Malcolm Green; Eileen Lancaster;
- 2. Apologies for absence:** Maureen Biggin;
- 3. Minutes of last meeting:** the minutes of the meeting of November 2018 were confirmed
- 4. Accounts 2018:** as at end November 2018 subscriptions stood at £1,184. Income now exceeds expenditure by £261 whilst assets stand at £7,937. Jim Biggin was authorised to transfer up to £500 out of current and into deposit account before the year end.
- 5. Membership:** Sue Fotheringham reported that she did not currently see any major problems in 2018 and hopes to bank about £400 in December. She outlined some verbal abuse encountered in Flambard Avenue. It was decided to review Flambard Avenue and Walcott Avenue before 2019 collections commenced.
- 6. Autumn Paper Newsletter:** distribution is almost complete. We will aim to have the Spring 2019 Newsletter printed by the end of February 2019.
- 7. Local Authority Reorganization:** the committee discussed recent developments. Jim Biggin indicated that the largest unsolved problem was the division of DCC debts between the two new unitary councils. It has been decided to base the split on size of population which means BCP taking 11.7% of DCC debt. He had asked CBC Strategic Director Ian Milner for more detail on how the DCC LOBO loan would be dealt with and had been told that no decision had yet been reached.
- 8. Marlow Drive Car Park:** Councillor Sue Spittle has involved CBC Health and Safety who are investigating. We have supplied them with full details of our involvement to date.
- 9. Friends of St Catherine's Hill:** nothing significant to report
- 10. AGM 2019:** It was agreed to hold the AGM on Thursday 21st March 2019. A possible format was discussed and will be finalised in the new year
- 11. Termination of Meeting:** the meeting closed at 8.30 pm. Next meeting Wednesday 2nd January 2019